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5/26/23, 9:41 AM Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook L P

RE: Enquiry No:EN230500770Bhiwadi Division

praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in <praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in>
Thu 5/25/2023 6:59 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

FIRE SAFE BALL VALVE 100 NB Q , ASA-150 SS BODY MODEL NUMBER L1R
F1S/FL-150@ 57814 / Nos Less-28%

FIRE SAFE BALL VALVE 100 NB Q, ASA-150 CS BODY MODEL NUMBER LI1IR
F1C/FL-150 @ 33935 / Nos Less-28% .
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Thanks & Regards, %53’ &F NG, d EXTRA
Nilesh Jhanwar o S,
Praveen Traders ‘b‘\‘T/ O v d Bond S s
C-24 | RIICO Chowk | Bhiwadi - 301019 /... . _
Mob. : +91- 7742730915 e B 2“?74“1/3\ :
Email: praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in  [ravyent - |
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§ VALIDITY ID-—P'Q"-‘ e ————— /B'
From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchafse.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.c m>
Sent: 25 May 2023 16:34 {CHECKED By Air\
To: praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in S e
Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com
Subject: Enquiry No:EN230500770Bhiwadi Division

A,

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM

DESCRIPTION.

5 : ) : Q/I\
ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE, Allenr  Sisconpier woidh wis N1l
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED, ol
Bhiwadi division, A/LDOV—( W@g att FI /

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301018,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN ) - /4#401 2T M)\) . u:’}o\’A CNCQ u-b N \M/b.(?%*

GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368 Sﬂp—t 3“’0’(’
He woamd €. . 3057 Frit

Website : www. jindalaluminium.com

wq|ve. |

e

So  we ane C}D’r@uﬁeﬁ)vﬂ C,&.M/]
odgdon.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADg2MmQyMzU2LTVIZ TgINBIZZHhOTAWLTM5Y mMxODBmMZWFmMOAAQAKYR5feRZ%2BNAjhwd...  1/1



GSTIN No 07AAEPG2882N1ZE N QUOTATION Tel : 011-42331611, 42345217
30 - Mobile/WhatsApp : 9811036008
9899999246

@ GGENTERPRISES The Industrial Megastore

3631, Gali Piao Wali, opp. Metro Gate no. 3, Chawri Bazar, Delhi - 110006
e mail : sventerprises3631@gmail.com
Dated....7.... L’.

No.

s S W{O’on_hwy\ ...... M ﬂm% ........................................................................

and are pleased to quote below our current lowest rates.
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QUOTATION

S.R.SALEH BROTHERS 7 ‘Quotatlon No \Dated

'Shop # 3&? 120/1 Anjanapura 80ft Road 87 25-May-23 )

Fakhri S C | Gotti T P

Bingglofel :e? 5s%rggaax ottigere Mode/Terms of Payment

GSTIN/UIN: 29ABKFS2550C127 ‘ 30DAYS

State Name : Karnataka, Code : 29 | ! -

E-Mail : info@srsalehbrothers.com |Buyer's Ref./Order No. |Other References
SR e ————— 87 EN2305C0770

Consignee (Shlp to)

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED BHIWADI DIVISION
SP-2/333 RICCO INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI ALWAR-301019, RAJASTHAN
GSTIN/UIN : 0BAAACJ4324M1ZH

Buyer (Bill to)

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED BHIWADI DIVISION
SP-2/333 RICCO INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI ALWAR-301019, RAJASTHAN

' Dispatched through |Destination

Terms of Dellvery

GSTIN/UIN : 0BAAACJ4324M1ZH 1

Si Description of Goods HSN/SAC GST i Due on : Quanti.ly ‘ Rate | per |Disc. % Amount

No. Rate ‘ | | | |

1 "L&T" B/V CS BODY SS316 8481 | 18% 24-May-23  3.0nos  50.365.00 nos ‘ 1,51,095.00

PTFE S/P F/E #150 4" ?
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| GST TAX 18% Pl
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18 % ‘ 27,197.10
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Total ; 3.0nos : ¥1,78,292.00
Amount Chargeable (in words) VAUDHY sscaverszens .a....Q,M. E. & O.E
INR One Lakh Seventy Eight Thousand Two Hundfed Ninety Two Only ”
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Company's Bank Details

Bank Name . ICICI BANK A/C
A/c No. : 625105040744
Company's PAN : ABKFS2550C Branch & IFS Code : O.T.C ROAD & ICIC0006251

for S.R.SALEH BROTHERS
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